From:
Hofmann, Juergen (Nokia - DE/Munich) [juergen.hofmann@NOKIA.COM]

Sent:
30 August 2018 00:21

To:
3GPP_TSG_RAN_WG6

Subject:
Conference details for RAN6 Adhoc for LS on UTRAN/NR Interworking (30th August 2018, 16.00 - 17.00 CEST)

Dear RAN6 Delegates,

I would like to clarify that the conference details for tomorrow’s telco are included in the agenda in R6-180161 (follow the link: http://www.3gpp.org/ftp/tsg_ran/WG6_legacyRAN/AdHocs/2018-08-30_UTRAN-NR/Docs/R6-180161.zip ).

The telco is held as voice conference with web application sharing using the WebEx meeting tool. 

There are two ways to join the conference:

1. You can dial in with phone using the provided country specific dial-in number following the link Global call-in numbers and the Access code given in the conference details. This will provide audio only.

2. You can click the Join WebEx meeting link, given in the conference details, and will be connected to the WebEx meeting tool (your name and email will be asked). In case required, enter Meeting number / Meeting password to join the WebEx session. In the Audio menu, use Audio Connection to connect via audio and check microphone and speaker settings via Computer Audio Settings in the Audio menu.

More information about WebEx / WebEx client is available here: https://collaborationhelp.cisco.com/article/en-us/73lgs2 

Please try to connect in time (you can join 10 min prior to start or later, i.e. from 15:50 CEST onwards). 

The set-up usually takes a few minutes (5 min should be sufficient).

                                      

Speak to you tomorrow!

Best Regards,

Juergen 

Juergen Hofmann
3GPP TSG RAN WG6 Chairman
Senior Standards Specialist
Nokia Bell Labs & CTO, Standardization
Werinherstrasse 91
81541 Munich
GERMANY
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